Record request /2420 Clyde Place

From: Noelle Broucker <noelle.broucker@cantonohio.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 8:47 PM

To: BUILDINGCODE <BUILDINGCODE@cantonohio.gov>

Cc: JR Rinaldi <jr.rinaldi@cantonohio.gov>; Mary Baer <mary.baer@cantonohio.gov>
Subject: RE: Record request /2420 Clyde Place

No worries. That is correct.

Thank you.

Noelle Broucker
noelle.broucker@cantonohio.gov

Fiscal Manager

Building Department

424 Market Ave. N., Third Floor

Canton, Ohio 44702-1564

tel: 330-438-4703 fax: 330-430-7848

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 11:15 AM

To: Noelle Broucker <noelle.broucker@cantonohio.gov>; BUILDINGCODE <BUILDINGCODE@cantonohio.gov>
Cc: JR Rinaldi <jr.rinaldi@cantonohio.gov>; Mary Baer <mary.baer@cantonohio.gov>

Subject: Record request /2420 Clyde Place

Oops sorry about that.
| was looking to know if there are any Open or Expired Building Permits on the property.
The below information states only about Code Violation and Fines, hence there is a confusion

So, | can consider there are NO Open or Expired Building Permits on the property, right?

From: Noelle Broucker <noelle.broucker@cantonohio.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 8:42 PM

To: BUILDINGCODE <BUILDINGCODE@cantonohio.gov>

Cc: JR Rinaldi <jr.rinaldi@cantonohio.gov>; Mary Baer
<mary.baer@cantonohio.gov>

Subject: RE: [External E-mail] RE: [External E-mail] Record request /2420 Clyde Place

Hello,

That was the response. Currently there are not any violations, fees or fines showing as due for this property
address.

Thank you,
Noelle



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
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 8:35 PM

To: BUILDINGCODE <BUILDINGCODE@cantonohio.gov>

Cc: JR Rinaldi <jr.rinaldi@cantonohio.gov>; Mary Baer
<mary.baer@cantonohio.gov>

Subject: RE: [External E-mail] Record request /2420 Clyde Place

The below was already e-mailed this morning to the same request submitted yesterday:
Good morning

We, the City of Canton Building Department, are in receipt of your public records request for 2420 Clyde PI
SW. This request has been assigned acknowledgement number 2024-467.

Currently we are not showing any violations, fees or fines due for this property address.
Since no copies were made the customary charge of $.10 per page does not apply to this particular request
At this point in time we consider this request fulfilled.

Thank you,
Noelle

Noelle Broucker
noelle.broucker@cantonohio.gov

Fiscal Manager

Building Department

424 Market Ave. N., Third Floor

Canton, Ohio 44702-1564

tel: 330-438-4703 fax: 330-430-7848




